
Fairbanks North Star Borough School District 
Board Diversity Committee 

Thursday, January 18, 2017 
5:30 – 7:00 p.m. 

520 Fifth Avenue 
School District Administrative Center 

Board Room 

A G E N D A  

A. PRELIMINARIES
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call / Introductions
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of April 13, 2017 Minutes

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

C. REPORTS
1. April 2017 Meeting Minutes
2. 2016-17 Annual Report

D. OLD BUSINESS
1. Consolidation: Members will bring with them a list of organizations they are currently affiliated 

with or work with that could be of assistance in next year’s “Faces of Fairbanks” project.

E. NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion: Revisit date and time of scheduled Diversity Committee meetings
2. Set agenda items for next pending (April/May) 2018 meeting
3. Welcome new members Sharon McConnell, Maxine Dibert, Flora Roddy, Barbara Wiley, Rose 

O’Hara-Jolley, Alyssa Quintyne, Ana Richards, Marilyn Russell, and Tayler Alonzo-
Taggart!

F. INFORMATION
1. Review new school board policy and regulation for committees
2. Update member’s contact information
3. Honoring Martin Luther King resolution approved by the Board for the week of January 15, 2018
4. Black History Month Contest in February 2018
5. The following resolutions are going forward to the Board for approval:

Black History Month
Elizabeth Peratrovich Day
Traditional Chiefs Day

6. The following resolutions have been approved and decimated:
Hispanic Heritage Month (September 15, 2017-October 15, 2016) 



Indigenous Peoples Day (October 9, 2017) 
International Day of the Girl Child (October 11, 2017) 
Lights On After School (October 26, 2017) 
Alaska Natives & American Indians Heritage (November 2017) 
American Education Week (November 13-17, 2017) 
Veterans Day (November 11, 2017) 

G. CLOSING COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS

H. ADJOURNMENT



Fairbanks North Star Borough School District 

Board Diversity Committee 

Regular Meeting       MEETING MINUTES   April 13, 2017 

A. PRELIMINARIES
1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Michelle Goodwin at 6:06 p.m. in Room 426 of the
FNSBSD Administrative Center at 520 Fifth Avenue.

2. Roll Call / Introductions
Members present:
Michelle Goodwin
Jessica Black
Jo Ann Borges
Jerry Stebbins
Jazzanne Gordon-Fretwell
Carrie Bragonier
Larnetia Skipps

Administrative support present: 
Tanya Coty 
Britiany Paris 

Members absent:
Anna Freeman (Absent)
Alex Amegashie (Excused)
Ashley Strauch (Excused)
Brianna Gray (Excused)
Heidi Haas (Excused)
Tresha Nash (Excused)

Guest: 
Marilyn Russell 
Wendy Tisland 

3. Approval of Agenda
N/A

4. Approval of the  Minutes
Minutes of the March 9, 2017 meeting were reviewed and approved.  Ms. Michelle
Goodwin made a motion to approve the minutes as amended.  Ms. Jessica Black
seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
N/A 

C. OLD BUSINESS
1. Topic: Faces of Fairbanks

The response from Superintendent Karen Gaborik was reviewed.

Ms. Jessica Black made a motion to table the project until next school year, Ms.
Jazzanne Gordon-Fretwell seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.

2. Topic: BDC Liaisons to FNSB Schools
This topic was pushed to the 2017-18 September meeting, as there was little time for
discussion during the meeting.



D. NEW BUSINESS

1. Topic: Annual Report Preparation – List of BDC 2016-17 Accomplishments
The 2015-16 Annual Report was reviewed and the BDC members discussed their
current goals, and whether or not they were accomplished during this school year.

Goal 1: Review, revitalize and/or revise in conjunction with the District HR Office 
the DAP in order to be available as a resource wherever the BDC can be of help 
in the hiring, recruiting and retention process for diverse staff. 
This goal was not addressed during the 2016-17 school year.  

Goal 2: Identify a better approach to gather information for and to conduct future 
climate surveys. 
The BDC collaborated with Military Liaison, Georgia Sandgren, to provide 
advice on how to better incorporate and distribute parent and student 
climate surveys. 

Goal 3: Collaborate with other groups within the community in order to actively 
tell their diverse stories. 
The BDC established a plan for a future community project with the 
support of the Fairbanks Diversity Committee.  “Faces of Fairbanks” will be 
a collaborative effort between the BDC as well as other established 
community organizations – the planning and brainstorming process was 
accomplished this school year, and the plan will begin to be put to action 
during the 2017-18 school year.  

Goal 4: Identify resources available for each School Board Resolution. 
This goal was not accomplished during the 2016-17 school year, but will be 
acted upon in the next school year.  HR Director Wendy Tisland has 
graciously offered up the HR facilitated weekly newsletter, “The Source” as 
an avenue to promote teacher resources for ongoing resolutions 
throughout the 2017-18 school year.  

Goal 5: Collaborate with cultural liaisons throughout the district in order to 
determine where the BDC can be of help. 
The BDC collaborated with several Cultural Liaisons within the school 
district and brought to the attention of the HR department and the School 
Board the lack of consistency in job descriptions versus onsite job 
requirements.  There was much communication with both the HR 
Department and the School Board, and the result brought about an updated 
job description for Cultural Liaisons, as well as the understanding for a 
need for these positions in several schools that currently lack Cultural 
Liaisons.   

Goal 6: Continue reaching out to the community in order to ensure that the BDC 
and its function/mission is known and properly utilized throughout the district. 
The BDC updated their logo and design and also discussed incorporating 
BDC Liaisons into the schools across the district in order to establish a 
presence in the schools.  This goal will be pushed to the 2017-18 school 
year. 



2. Topic: May Agenda Items
• Outside Organizations – Members will bring with them a list of organizations they

are currently affiliated with or work with that could be of assistance in next year’s
“Faces of Fairbanks” project.

• Revisit date and time of BDC Scheduled meetings
• ANE Coordinators – Invite Ms. Yatibaey Evans to discuss the role of ANE

Coordinators.
• Formalize committee outreach protocol

E. CLOSING COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS
N/A

F. ADJOURNMENT
Quorum was lost at 6:45 pm when Ms. Jo Ann Borges and Ms. Jazzanne Gordon-Fretwell
had to leave for other commitments.  Ms. Michelle Goodwin adjourned the meeting at 6:45
pm.



M E M O R A N D U M

June 6, 2017 

TO: School Board 

FROM: Board Diversity Committee 

SUBJECT: Annual Report to the School Board 

The members of the Board Diversity Committee (BDC) appreciate this opportunity to 
provide Board members, the school district, and the Fairbanks community insight into 
its goals, activities, and accomplishments during the 2016-17 school year.  The 
committee respectfully submits this annual report per the guidelines of Administrative 
Regulation 236. 

I. New/Departing BDC Members

The Committee welcomed several new members this year:  

1. Heidi Haas (School Board, Ex-Officio); replacing Sean Rice, President

2. Jessica Black (Board Member Seat C); replacing Dorothy Jones

3. Ashley Strauch (Board Member Seat A); replacing Michael Campbell

4. Tresha Nash (Board Member Seat D); new member

5. Anna Freeman (Regional Student Council); replacing Denzel Harris

6. Carrie Bragonier (Member-at-large); new member

F A I R B A N K S  N O R T H  S T A R  B O R O U G H  S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T



II. 2016-2017 BDC Goals

The BDC developed six (6) goals for the 2016-17 school year: 

1. Review, revitalize and/or revise in conjunction with the District HR Office
the DAP in order to be available as a resource wherever the BDC can be
of help in the hiring, recruiting and retention process for diverse staff.

2. Identify a better approach to gather information for and to conduct future
climate surveys.

3. Collaborate with other groups within the community in order to actively tell
their diverse stories.

4. Identify resources available for each School Board Resolution.

5. Collaborate with cultural liaisons throughout the district in order to
determine where the BDC can be of help.

6. Continue reaching out to the community in order to ensure that the BDC
and its function/mission is known and properly utilized throughout the
district.

III. BDC Activities/Guest Speakers

The BDC had several guests attend meetings during the 2016-17 school year: 

1. Tanya Mosher – Ben Eielson Cultural Liaison

Ms. Mosher spoke to the Committee about her role as a Cultural Liaison,
and the committee members present offered ideas as to how to get more
involved with the students and other school liaisons.

2. Char Powers – Lathrop Cultural Liaison

Ms. Powers identified issues concerning her role as cultural liaison at
Lathrop High School.

3. Virva Elliot – ELL Director

Ms. Elliot spoke to the committee about the updated enrollment form.  The
form has been translated into 6 different languages.

4. Georgia Sandgren – FNSBSD Military Liaison

Ms. Sandgren discussed the student climate survey for this year.  She will
also try her best to get a copy of the results to the committee upon
completion and review.

5. Wendy Tisland – FNSBSD Executive Director of Human Resources

Ms. Tisland presented the updated Cultural Liaison Job description, which
was reviewed by the committee.



IV. BDC Accomplishments

The BDC accomplished the following in the 2016-2017 school term: 

1. The BDC collaborated with Military Liaison, Georgia Sandgren, to provide
advice on how to better incorporate and distribute parent and student
climate surveys.

2. The BDC established a plan for a future community project with the
support of the Fairbanks Diversity Committee.  “Faces of Fairbanks” will
be a collaborative effort between the BDC as well as other established
community organizations – the planning and brainstorming process was
accomplished this school year, and the plan will begin to be put to action
during the 2017-18 school year.

3. The BDC collaborated with several Cultural Liaisons within the school
district and brought to the attention of the HR department and the School
Board the lack of consistency in job descriptions versus onsite job
requirements.  There was much communication with both the HR
Department and the School Board, and the result brought about an
updated job description for Cultural Liaisons, as well as the understanding
for a need for these positions in several schools that currently lack
Cultural Liaisons.

4. The BDC updated their logo and design and also discussed incorporating
BDC Liaisons into the schools across the district in order to establish a
presence in the schools.  This goal will be pushed to the 2017-18 school
year.

















 

 Grades K-3   Label and color three (3) pictures of   
notable African Americans.   

 

 Grades 4-6   Make a poster featuring at least five 
(5) African Americans that made a difference in our 
lives.   

 

Pictures of notable African Americans for students to color 
are available from: http://coloringbookfun.com/Black%20History/ 
http://www.getcoloringpages.com/black-history-month-coloring-pages 

http://www.crayola.com or http://www.coloringbookfun.com/blackhistory// 

 

 
 Grades 7-8   Submit  a typewritten, original, 150-

word essay using this year’s theme.  Include a notable  
       African American in your essay and illustrate it with   
       an original artwork.   
 
 Grades 9-12  Submit a typewritten, original, 250-

word essay using this year’s theme.  Include a notable  
       African American in your essay and illustrate it with   
       an original artwork.   
 
Please include a typed/ printed roster of each classroom’s contestants. 
 
 

 JP Jones Community  
 Center   

 

 

              

 

Return entries to the Fairbanks North Star Borough 
School District, EEO Department,  

520 Fifth Avenue, Fairbanks  by 4:00p.m. 
Monday, February 12, 2018 

 

For more information, contact at: kristen.roberts@k12northstar.org, 

tanya.coty@k12northstar.org or shaun.kraska@k12northstar.org,           
452-2000, ext. 11466. 

Out of a stone comes HOPE 

Martin Luther King Jr. 

In celebration of Black History Month, the NAACP, J P Jones Community Center  and  

Fairbanks North Star Borough School District invite all K-12 students to participate in this 
annual contest.   

 

Enter to win 1st, 2nd, 3rd place, and honorable mention prizes for each 

grade category.  
















	Agenda_1-18-18
	BDC Meeting Minutes_04-13-17
	AR 236 Administrative Committees
	Policy 236 Administrative Committees
	17-0606 BOE - Reg Mtg - Report - BDC Annual Report SY16-17
	Resolution 2018-03 Hispanic Heritage Month - Signed
	Resolution 2018-04 Resolution Support for Lights On After School - Signed
	Resolution 2018-05 Honoring Indigenous Peoples Day - Signed
	Resolution 2018-06 Recognizing International Day of the Girl Child - Signed
	Resolution 2018-07 Honoring Alaska Native and American Indian Heritage Month - Signed
	Resolution 2018-08 Recognizing American Education Week - Signed
	Resolution 2018-09 Honoring Veterans Day - Signed
	Resolution 2018-10 Honoring Martin Luther King Jr - Signed
	Final AAP ExecutiveSummary-2017-18_Board Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14




